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TREATY ORGAMIZATION

TO: All Bidders FROM: Ms. Sally Alvarez de Schreiner
Chief, Procurement Services Section
DATE: 21 November 2024 REF.: ITB No. 2024-0165/MAEDA ym

EMAIL: n/a EMAIL: g%
procurement(@ctbto.org -

SUBJECT: Extension of the Deadline for the Submission of Bids
ITB No. 2024-0165/MAEDA: Supply and Delivery of Uninterruptable Power Supplies, Surge Protection
Devices, Digital Voltage Stabilizers and Accessories to International Monitoring System Stations and
Other Locations on a Call-off Basis

Dear Bidders,
Reference is made to the Invitation to Bid No. 2024-0165/MAEDA, “Supply and Delivery of
Uninterruptable Power Supplies, Surge Protection Devices, Digital Voltage Stabilizers and Accessories

to International Monitoring System Stations and Other Locations on a Call-off Basis”.

The deadline for the submission of bids is hereby extended from 22 November 2024 to Tuesday, 26
November 2024 17:00 hours, Vienna (Austria) local time.

We are looking forward to receiving your bid prior to the extended submission deadline as per above.

Sincerely,

Sally Alvaré? €@ Schreiner

Chief, Procurement Services Section
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